Menz, Kenneth

From: S47F(1)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2012 9:12 AM

To: S47F(1)

Cc: S47F(1)

Subject: FW: Statement on S33(a)(iii), S33(b) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

S47F(1)

Can you look at the comments. | was planning to send an email to OIL this morning.

S47F(1)

From: SA7F(1)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2012 9:09 am

To: S47F(1)

Cc:  S47F(1)

Subject: TPP: Statement on S33(a)(iii), S33(b) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear All

Thank you again for our meeting yesterday, it was great to touch base.

Following our discussion, | thought you might be interested to see this blog, by Professors Peter Jaszi, Michael
Carroll and Sean Flynn from the American University Washington College of Law, on the announced US limitations
and exceptions text in the TPP: http://infojustice.org/archives/26799.

Kind regards

S47F(1)

S47F(1)
Executive Officer
International Intellectual Property Section
Office of Trade Negotiations
Australian Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade

Tel: | S47F(1)
Fax: +61 2 6112 2347
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